

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]
Sent: 2018-03-26 12:00:42 PM
To: Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]; Jessica Savage [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42171042a4154102bf27418f958141e3-Jessica Sav]; Anthy Lovachis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42a8bb25d4b341b6aa9c16b1ddbc0790-Anthy Lovac]
Subject: FW: FOI request 2018-011_Communication with requester
Importance: High

FYI

From: Anushka Walgama
Sent: March 26, 2018 11:55 AM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: FOI request 2018-011_Communication with requester
Importance: High

Jordan,

Michael Boll may have spoken to you about a FIPPA request we received from the Globe and Mail regarding “all e-mails received or sent by Kimberly Marshall, the IESO's chief financial officer, pertaining to the financial/accounting structure of the Fair Hydro Plan.” We would like to have a brief discussion with you about our next steps and communications with the Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner (“IPC”) and the requester.

I will have to speak to the mediator at the IPC by end of day today so please let me know when you’re available for a meeting.

Thanks,

Anushka Walgama | Freedom of Information Administrator & Litigation Support
Legal Resources and Corporate Governance
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-4937
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600 Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1